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- Steve Chen (LKK Auto!
From: Keong < keong@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 6:12 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKA uto), 'Enny’; 'Suann' JIAYU'
Subject: RE: SDK3197R

Dear Steve

Confirmed , Thank you,

Best Regards,

Goh Chai Hock (Keong)
Claims Estimator

Mova Automotive Pte Lid

HP : 88510008

Tel: 272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Avlomolive Ple Lig

Thiy message is confidential and s for the use af the inanded recipient anty. If you have mosived this messags in efror. please Go nal eopy, disclose or Use iy
conlent We would be grateful If yau would natify us by email and delale the original ransmissian and any sitachment from your system

Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer syatem_ Athough we will take feasonable pracaution o minimize this
NSk, wa do nol sccept any liaabifipy resulting from software vinses Ptease carry out Your own vings checks batore opeEning any altashment

From: Steve Chen (LkK Auto) ; |
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 6:02 PM

To: Keong

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: SDK3197R

Dear Ah Keong,
The above vehicle finalize $6900 (L/S, before GST). 5 repair days.

Kindly confirm.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561| Email: §;ﬁgﬁen@lkkgutn.;§m | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



~ Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 10:18 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW. TP CLAIMS - SDK3197R AGAINST SKW31295 DOA 14/02/2019
Attachments: EST.PDF; RPT.PDF

Best Regards,

Shu Pel| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupeiBlkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 10:17 AM

To: Nabilah <nabilah@mova.com.sg>

Ce: keong@mova.com.sg; 'Billy' <billy@mova.com.sg>; keit@mova.com.sg; ‘Nitha' <nitha@mova.com.sg>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - SDK3197R AGAINST SKW31255 DOA 14/02/2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Nahilah,

We appoint,

Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Regards

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079509

Co. Reg Mo 200208384E

DID 63898171

Fax: 62247175

Emaill. boonsen.chona{@sq.cntaiping.com
Website. www.sg.cntaiping.com

Dhsclmirmer

Thiz message i conficential; its contents da not constitute o commitment by Ching Taiping insbrance (Singapore ) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written ogreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singopore) Pre. Ltd. Any unouthorized disclosure, use or dissermination,
either in whole or portiol, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



. From: Nabilah [mailto:nabilah@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 21 February, 2019 10:09 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: keong@mova.com.sg; 'Billy' <billy@mova.com.sg>; keit@mova.com.sg; ‘Nitha' <nitha@mova.com.s
Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - SDK3197R AGAINST 5KW31295 DOA 14/02/2019

Importance: High

Your Ref : SKW31295
Dear Boon Sen,
Kindly assist to arrange LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Nabilah Senin

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
15 Fan Yoong Road
Singapore 629792

Tel: +65 6262 3377

Faw: +65 6264 3151

@MOVA

Auvtomotive Pl Lid

Connect with us on f in

From: Chong Boon Sen Ito:

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 10:05 AM

To: Nabliah

Cc: keong@mova.com.sg; 'Billy'; keit@mova.com.sg; ‘Nitha'

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - SDK3197R AGAINST SKW3129S DOA 14/02/2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the fellowing moteor surveyeors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert,

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIIE




MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working doys whether you agree io the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey camied
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,
Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079809

Co. Reg No. 2002083B4E

DID: 63886171

Fax 62247175

Email boonsen.chona@sg.cotaiping.com
Website. www sg.cntaiping.com

Duschaimer :

This message s confidential; its contents do not canstitute a commitment by China Taiping Inswrance [Singopare) Pte. Lid, except where prowided
for in @ written ogreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singopore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
gither in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please natify the sender immediately.

From: Nabilah [mailto:nabilah@mova.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 21 February, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: keong@mova.com.sg; 'Billy’ <billy@mova.com.sg>; keit@mova.com.sg; ‘Nitha' <pitha@mova.com.sg>
Subject: FW: TP CLAIMS - SDK3197R AGAINST SKW3129S DOA 14/02/2019

Importance: High

Your Ref : SKW31295

Dear Boon Sen,

As spoken earlier, kindly assist to arrange survey for SDK3197R as soon as possible.

There is an ongoing rental for this vehicle,

Vehicle is currently at Mova (Fan Yoong).

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Nabilah Senin

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
15 Fan Yoong Road
Singapore 629792



Tel! +65 6202 3377
Fax: +65 6264 3151

Automolive Pla Lid

Connect with us on m

From: Nabilah -

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 8:57 AM
To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntalping.com’

Cc: 'keong@mova.com.sg'; 'Alan Chng'; ‘Billy'; 'keit@mova.com.sg'
Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - SDK3197R AGAINST SKW31295 DOA 14/02/2019
Importance: High

Your Ref : SKW31295

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Today is the third day we have not heard from you.

We would appreciate it if you could expedite on the survey assignment for SDK3197R as there is an ongoing rental.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Nabilah Senin

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
15 Fan Yoong Road
Singapore 629792

Tel: =65 b262 3377

Fax: «65 6264 3151

@MOVA

Aulomative Pla Lid

Connect with us on

From: Nabilah [mailto:nabllah@mova.com.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 2:00 PM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com'

Cc: 'keong@mova.com.sg'; ‘Alan Chng'; 'Billy'; 'keit@mova.com.sg'
Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - SDK3197R AGAINST SKW31295 DOA 14/02/2019
Importance: High

Resend

Dear SirfMadam,
Good day



REF : SKW31295
Kindly assist revert officer in charge and liability and arrange survey for the above mention case.
Vehicle currently at Fan Yoong.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Nabilah Senin

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
15 Fan Yoong Road

Singapore 629792
Tel: +65 6262 3377
Fax: +65 6264 3151

@MOVA

Autemoiive Ple Lid

Connect with us on

From: Nabilah [mailto:nabilah@mova.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 10:01 AM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com’

Cc: 'keong@mova.com.sg'; 'Alan Chng'; 'Billy'; 'keit@mova.com.sg'
Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - SDK3197R AGAINST SKW3129S DOA 14/02/2019
Importance: High

Resend

Dear Sir/Madam,
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

MOVA

Autamalive Pla Lid

Connect with us on nm



From: Nitha [mailto:nitha@mova.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 7:36 PM
To: claimsdept@sqg.cntaiping.com

Cc: keong@maova.com.sa; "‘Nabilah'; 'Alan Chng’; 'Billy’; keit@mova.com.sg
Subject: TP CLAIMS - SDK3197R AGAINST SKW3129S DOA 14/02/2019

Dear Sir/Madom,
Good day

REF : SKW31295
Kindly assist revert officer in charge and liability and arrange survey for the above mention case.
Vehicle currently at Fan Yoong.

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Nifla
Claims Officer

Mova Automative Pla Lid
Tel: 8272 3802 Fax: 6270 B314

@MOVA o o

Automolive Pile Ltd

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.svmanteccloud.com
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DARENTOE Rakatn Srvmsing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Cwner 1D; 08192

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.: SDK3197R

Vehicle to be Exported; Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 21Feb2019

Wehicle Make; VoLvo

Vehicle Model; 580T5 20 A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: B4204T111200927
Chassis No,! YV1AS40CDF1191942
Maximum Power QOutput: 180.0 kW (241 bhp)
Open Market Value: $30,356.00

Criginal Registration Date: 24 Jun 2015

First Registration Date: 24 Jun 2015

Transter Count: 4]

Actual ARF Paid: §29,499.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 23 Jun 2025

PARF Rebate Amount: $22,124.00

Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date: 23 Jun 2025

CCE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years); 10

QP Paid: $75,000.00

CCE Rebate Amount: $47.541.00

Total Rebate Amount: $69,6565.00

The information contained hereln is correct as at 21 Feb 2019

OK
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AT TROZ T | WiChm A/l Pl L o Bt R
ENTRY DATE & TINE 1SRIZ901E 16:34
LBSMTTED BY. Chntina. Buguraran

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase rapoit corractly the detalls of the accident o spead un the clalms procoss
2. This Form mus! be compleied oy the Policyholder andior the Authonsed Drmeer

3 Infarmation provided must b2 as truthiul and socurale as possible. &ny wiflul misregresetitalior

repudiagle palicy b ||r:.

4 The msun and acceptance of s Form by meurancs companEs @ ol an adminson ol palicy l@sdity on tha part of tha insuranoe companies

5 Any talse reporting may be relerred to the Police for investigation.

¢ witholding of material Tacty may aliow mBUrRnDe compan|es 1o

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Cante establishes by the Ganeral Insurance Assocabon of Singapore (GIA ) far
archruing and thal oopies of (hs repo will, for a lee. be made svalabls upon spplicalion by inleresind panes
7. By e lodgemant of this apon 1o the iImerere. you heratry consem 1o e archinvang of this report at the centme and o copies of the repar Being macs ary ailaade

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/Siate of Loss

15/02/2019 16:34
14/02/2019 08:40

KRANJI EXPREWSSWAY AFT EXT 7 BFR TENGAH FLYOVER

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Afternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manulacturer

Model

SDK3197TR

LIM CHIN OON
525508192

CHINQON LIM@EME COM
(LOCAL) +65-96644910
OFFICE-ETEB48TRS

VOLVO

SAD TS 2.0 A/T ABS DVAIRBAG 2WD

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baeing usad at

fime of accident

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicla?
If No, Please siate action 1o be taken
Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
Nama of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Nole Number
Driver

Name of Dnver

MNRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
GeEndar

Mobila Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

ERGO INSURANCE PTE.LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPC185004811

LiM CHIN DON

525508192

0204/1962

OUTDOOR

2210712003

15 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL) »85-06644910

CHINOON.LIMEME COM

Fage 1 of 27



Address 37 HAZEL PARK TERRACE
Posicode GTBETO

Was dnver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

it Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Drver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number ;11' vahicles (including own vehicla) 3
invalved in the accident

Was any body injurad in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any ather material or property damaged? YES
| have bean approachad by unknown personis) ND
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver| 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yas Please stale which Police Station

Was nofice of intended Prosecution given7 NO
It ¥es against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accidenl pholos availlable for attachmeant? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camara? NO
Was there any audio recorded? WO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKw21205
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour
Details Of Properties
WVehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Dnver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Numbar

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passengar (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 27
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¥l M Cu @MOVA
o (Lkx) 2021 S5
J - ! N Automotive Fte Lto
AL \?\ Main Office:
T 1C Ls = No, 221 jaian K3y
ﬁ' I""‘" g w.1g%
I —

|, 4 Page# = 1 Tel; (65) 8476 3333

'l
Estimate f'- Py U tfimale Fax: (85) 8271 5801
- vJ Veh# . SDK3197R :::::::‘“P m“":
18/02/2019
Veh Model - VOLVO 580 T5 M B
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD 4Lk
Estimate# - CK418737 Singapore 158722
3 Anson Road Tol: (65) 8272 3892
#16-00 Springleaf Tower Claim# - Fae: (80} SRT0 B34
Singapore 079909. ACC. Date - 14/02/18 ST P 00 2
Terms ~ C.O0D Days
Atiention = XAD1T Remarks -
No.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S§
LIST ITEMS : 'q -
1. rearsoor ~ (I N C 1 PC 324560 1324880
2. RearsooTLoso / MU 1 PC 16820 |/ 16820
3. REARBOOT EMBLEM'S80" 7 |/ 1 PC 16820 [] 18820
4.  REARBOOT EMBLEMTTE ~ ' 1 PC 108.70 | 108.70
5. RERABOOTCHROME | /Ul N 1 PC 340,80 340.80 /
6. REAR BOOT LOCK -“"I' - 57 () {’ J‘IL 1 PC 45570 77~ 455.70
7. REARBOOT RUBBER ~ (/3 Y. 1 PC 247.50 247507
8. REAaRBumPERTOP (" [/ f — 19 1 PC 1,808.60 | 5 5).~1,808.60
9. REARBUMPERLOWER < P, py acr Q 1 PC 1,470.60 £ 14/ 1470.60
10.  REARBUMPERSPOILER, - . 1 ";_ a6 1 PC 885.20 865.20
11. REARBUMPERCORE - Yo 00~ Ny 1 PC 185.60 185.60 -
12.  REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT - ~f I I A/ 1 PC 1,545.10/) 1,/ 1.845.10
13.  REAR BUMPER BRACKET ~  « R L o i 2 PC 38.80 197.60
14,  REARBUMPERRIVET ~ M° CLl6-57 0 PC 7.80 W/ 7800
15.  REARBUMPER SENSOR ~ [ L 2 PC 28130 /1, 56260
16.  REARPANEL-REPAR v £ ren 1 PC
LIST TOTAL S$ R i LR 11,448.00
10% DISCOUNT §$§ - Q0 -1,144,80
— 10.302.20
LABOUR :
TO REPAIR REAR REPAIR, REMOVE & REFIX DAMAGED
PARTS, STRAIGHTEN AND REALIGN AFFECTED AREAS 600.00 517,
SPRAY AFFECTED AREAS 750.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX INNER TRIM & GARNISH 150.00 77
TO CHECK WIRING & WATER SEEPAGE 80.00 |4
TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS 80.00 |0
LABOUR TOTAL S$ 1,640.00

f



@MOVA

Automotive Pies Ltd

Main Office:
Mova Building
Mo, 22, Jatan :‘fﬁm
Page# - 1 134004 Tel: (65) 84763333
Estimate P (85 07 1 50
Veh # .. SDK3197R ;"‘""‘”‘“"’ “::'?
18/02/20189 DeNahon Lops:
Veh Model - VOLVO S80 T5 R, sy
¥01-04/ 060654
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD Estimate# .- CK418737 Singapore 159722
3 Anson Road Tel: (B5) 62723892
Singapore 079909. ACC. Date - 14/02/19 B Ly A
Terms = C.0.0 Days
Anention - XAD1T Remarks -
No.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts 5%
& &0E NON-TAX AMOUNT S
AMOUNT S5 11,943.20
GST@ 7% 836.02
AMOUNT DUE 5§ 12,779.22

Customar's Signature/Co. Stamp MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreq Ne 1ssso71ssm)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-35681 Fax: 6844-B805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI1B003308/EVD3NZ
Date: D4/06/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Talping Insurance ;
vk (Singapore) Ple, Lid Policy No: DMPCSN30751218033
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No ; SOK319TR Vehicle No : SKW31298
i Nature of Clalm
Date of Loss: 14/02/2018 Claim: TP No: SNM180200806C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SDKI19TR
Make & Model: VOLVO S80, 20 T5 (A) Engine No: B4204T111200827
Reg. Date: 24/06/2015 (Man. Year 2015) Chassis No: YV1AS4DCDF1191842
Colour: Silver Odometer; 72278 km
Engine Capacity: 1069 cc
Market Value/Mew Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/50R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/50R17
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 7 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 7 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgesione 7 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgeslona 7 mm
The abowa valuas repmsant the mmaining hre reads deplh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 10,303.20 7.386.39 2.916.81 28.31
Miscellaneous liems 0,00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.640.00 1.230.00 410.00 25.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 11,843.20 8.616.39 3,326.81 27.88
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 6,900.00
(5%) 11,843 20 6,900.00 5,043.20 4223
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 836,02 483.00 353.02 4223
Nett Amount (S5) 12,779.22 7,383.00 5,396.22 42.23
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 251022019
Date Inspected: 2110272019 Inspected At: Mova Automaotive Pte Lid (FAN YOONG
BRANCH)
15 Fan Yoong Road, CNG Singapore
Centre
Singapore 828702
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE

Manager: VERON CHEN

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 4/6/2019
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NOTE: This repan reprassnts cur fndings at the me and place of inspechion stated hemin. Such ingpection has besn camed ouf to the bes! of our
inowisdge and ability but any ofher Tebility under amy offier crcumstances i hensdy expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 4/6/2019
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

| Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Lasl Synchronised: 04 Jun 2019)

\Parts: 143 VOLVO S80 2.0 T5 (A) (Catalogue Merimen Singapore 1.0)
!thaur: Repairers [Price-denominated Standard List)

| Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SDK3187R)

|Validity:
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

\Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are preficed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Qty PartNo. Parliculars Caondition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BOOT Dented 324560FL *2,833.60FL
2 1 *REAR BOOT LOGO Necessary 168.20FL *87 00FL
3 1 *REAR BOOT EMBLEM S80 Necessary 168.20FL *87.00FL
4 1 *REAR BOOT EMBLEM TE Necessary 108.70FL *87.00FL
5 1 *REAR BOOT CHROME Brokan 34080FL  *340B0FL
-] 1 *REAR BOOT LOCK Bent 455 70FL  *387.00FL
7 i *REAR BOOT RUEBER Crushed 247 50FL  *247.50FL
B 1 *REAR BUMPER TOP Dented 1,808 BOFL *1,554 00FL
9 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER Dented 147060FL  *534.00FL
0 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER Not Necessary 8B65.20FL "FL
11 1 *REAR BUMPER CORE Brokan 185.60FL  *185.60FL
12 1 ‘REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Dented 1.54510FL ™ 238 00FL
i3 2 *REAR BUMPER ERACKET Broken 1897 60FL  *187.B0FL
i4 10 *REAR BUMPER RIVET Mecessary T8.00FL *30.00FL
15 2 *REAR BUMPER SENSOR Broken 562B0FL  *400.00FL
16 1 *REAR PANEL (NPA) Repair 0.00FL ~FL

F=Franchise pant. L=ListiiemDisc

Sub Total (5§)  11.448.00 B,207.10

- List Item Discount on L Iltems 10.00/10.00% (5%) 1,144 80 820.71

Total Parts (S§)  10,303.20 7,386.38

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 4/6/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amaount

Labour tems

1 TO REPAIR REAR REAIR,REMOVE & REFIX DAMAGED New 600.00 500.00

PARTS,STRAIGHTEN AND REALIGN AFFECTED AREAS

2 SPRAY AFFECTED AREAS New 750.00 600.00

3 TO REMOVE & REFIX INNER TRIM & GARNISH New 150.00 70.00

4 TO CHECK WIRING & WATER SEEPAGE New 80.00 30.00

5 TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS New 60.00 30.00
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 1,640.00 1,230.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 4/6/2019



